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May 1, 2007
Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 060285-SU - Application for increase in Wastewater rates in Charlotte County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.
Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above-referenced docket.  By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes.  We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.
The following document is requested:

Document No. 03437-07, filed 04/23/2007, RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 4 of 4 for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, audit (Audit Control No. 06-135-2-1). (I am describing this document based on my understanding of what the document contains as, according to Denise Vandiver, the website has an incorrect description.) 
Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available for pick-up or if any further information is requested.







Respectfully submitted,







s/ Patricia W. Merchant







Patricia W. Merchant
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c:
Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Hoppe, Vandiver)

   
Office of Public Counsel (Christensen) 

Martin S. Friedman, Rose Law Firm (Longwood)

Kenneth Hoffman, Rutledge Law Firm
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